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Bevington Organ

B4836 Bevington Organ

Location

Cnr Docker & Ovens Streets,, WANGARATTA VIC 3677 - Property No B4836

Municipality

WANGARATTA RURAL CITY

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H1065

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - February 1, 2008

A Single-manual organ of five speaking stops, built in 1845 by Bevington and Sons, London and intitally placed in
Christ Church, Geelong. After subsequent moves to Maldon and Hamilton, it was installed at Wangaratta in 2001,
where it is placed at the rear of the Lady Chapel. Retaining its original oak console, action, pipework, case and
windchest, it is the only intact example of a Bevington organ in Victoria and the earliest extant example of its
builder's work in Australia. It is of considerable importance as the earliest pipe organ exported to Victoria to
remain largely unaltered from the original apart from the introduction of electric blowing, tuning slides, expanded
pedal compass and the refinishing of the Gothic case and dummy facade pipes, none of which detract from its
integrity and significance.



Classified: 6/4/1989
Revised: 17/12/2001

Other Names Bevington Organ, Baptist Church, Hamilton,  

Hermes Number 69853

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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